

## School Log Book 1887

School closed for Christman holidays - a fortnight. Jan. 10th/sy Miss Amass of SI- John School Spawich entered upon her duties this morning as Arristant no this school Chaned School This morning Christmas holiday with an attendance of 54 The Rector Visited this morning gave the Scripture lesson to Div tto Mr. Minter ous of the committee visited the school this morning The Rector took div. I for Scripture this morning 13th Mr. Maron visited the school premies this morning. 14th The Pector gave the Scripture Lesson to division this morning. Average for the week 54 14th The Pactor visited this morning. Opened school with a little letter attender Land an hannation in the Standards this morning 19th The Rector gave his unal Scripture lesson today.

304 16th The Rector visited this morning. 14th Children allowed to go with the sladford for 10 as the room was so close - kept 15 minutes later in consequences 18th Very web stormy day - attendance considerably decreased - only 52 in the morning. 23rd The Greasurer visited this afternoon to sar about having the school cleaned of to test the books. 24 & Examined Standard I in Large Room this afternoon. Standard girls worked their sample piece of kuilting last leson Listened to Infants sing through 25th Registers marked at 1pm today to school closed at 3. 30 pm. macron of the man coming to clean the Schools. Mr Mason, Preasurer 1 vesited this afternoow & rettled up the books for the Quarter.

The Rector visited the morning for scripture Mrs Archer visited he school this afternoon and looked over the children's Maderooth. Average for The week, 59 - The Rictor visited this morning & gaine Serpture Errow to Div. I Average for the week 62 2800 The Rector visited this morning , 3181 & look Sutsion I for Scripture. Dapers received for the tacan. I forno 8 NI returned same day. The Rector visited this morning. Average for the week bb Mr. Marow visited this afternoon Feb. 4th & texted the Registers afterroon in L. R The Rector visited the morning the and took Owision I for Scripture the average for the west by Gy. Singing taken last lesson this morning & Dictation Throughout the Standardo last lessons this afternoow.

305 1887 turage for the write by Punished Wellington Wade & Robert Mar. 4/87 Battle for fighting this week. On Tuesday allowed the Standard sils to do their specunin piece of knitting. Friday- Examination Day. School visited by A. M. J. a. J. Sumbrue of Mr. ausworth. also by Kev. G. A. & mr Scher and the three Mus Reades. average for the week 71 y the new work began in Each class but no different arrangement made with regard to the children. 9th The Rector winted this morning and gave the Scripture Lescon to Division I 11th The Recti visited this morning brought down the Suplicate Schedule. Arliday given this afternoon st Avenaged for the week by according 16th The Rector visited this morning and tothe

306 Division I for Scripture. George Ling and Gomest Stannard away Imma Sing away with a scalded foot. 19th Geolge Wade playing truant this afternoon 18th Mrs Archer visited the school this afternoon of examined the childrens work Average for the week by 21st Gave a lescow in Arithmetic 5 l. I. 23th Jose the Classroom this morning. for two + a half hours. The Rector visited this morning + gave the Scripture Lesson to ownion I These Algar fell down in the play sound 25th The Rector visited this morning 3 took Div. I for Scripture Average for the week on 1st Average for the week-Mistress sway ill this weeks - school carried on by the Assistant In. and moniton. A weak's holiday given

307 1887 12th School opened after baster holiday. April. 15th Average for the weeks 18th Misterer returned to school this morning The Rector while and gave the Scripture Lesson to Div. I 20th The Rector vasited this morning 22. The te of visited this morning. ordinany School work throughout the week 26th Dave Writing Lesson to Upper Standards last leaven 27" Jode Standard V for two hours grithmetic + Composition 29th Jool Eugants & Standard I this 2nd The attendance poor on accomp May The wet weather. Resen Jinght away at work the wilk 6th Ordinary school work hroughout the week. May. 13th Scammied the Standardo this morning School visited by the new attendance Opicer this week

30819 th Relieving officer caus this morning and paid up the schoolmoney of the pauper children. Ordinary school work Throughout the 20 th week Punched Harry Markhaw for lagner this afternoon. Writing lesson given to the boys instead 25% of reading this afternoon allowed ten ministes playtime from 3-310 consequently did not stop work till +... For attendance this morning ou 24 th account of it being so wet. Mand Bustow away ill this week Rezen Frughts returned to school after being away three weeks crow- Krekung. blossed school today for Whiteutida Arlidant consisting of our week. Reading lakew this morning throughout the Standards Writing losson. average for the work 68.

309 1887 Opened School again after the June 5th Whitsuntide volidays. In Pector visited this morning and took Division I for Scripture mos archer visited this afternoow & 10 k looked over the childrens work Average for the weat 61 13th The Rector visited the morning and gave the Scripture Sesson to Division I. Admitted three children this morning. average attendance for Quarter endug May 3/2 65.92. 15th The Rector gave the Scription Lesson to Surcon I This morning. 16th Saught the children the national autoria in Suigne Lescow this afternoon. 17th The Rector visited this morning and brought down the notice of the Scripture Scanmation Average for the week 70 20th The Rector visiter his morning about the fual urrangements of the Jubile "ea. Attendance not quite so good today. 21 Holiday given on account of Subiles - isa given in ashe Park to all the children

31022 nd Very foor attendance this afternow. 22th brdinary school work Average for the week 03. 27th attendance much better this morning. 29. Verdlework taken this morning on account of the heat I the norming lessons taken in the afternoon. , it lame as last sutry. July tverage for the whete 70 + to School examined in Scripture this afternoon by 6 A. Smilair Drocesan Inspector. 6 th Scripture Report received today and sent to each of the Managets 7the Examined the Infants work this afternoon the surrage for the week 67. Furnished Harry Martchan this morning for direct disobedue & in the play glound last might. Holiday gwen on Monday monning on account of the scripture being 13th The Rector winted the school this affering 15- Average for the week 62.

311 1887 Jummary of Inspectors Report. There is a falling off in the Istruction "here the quality as well as the number of passes showing deterioration and intelligence still calling for attention, though the good Discipline continues to make it a pleasure to inspect the school I am however able with heritation / m consideration of the drawbacks of the year to recommend the Mark good for the English. The Garmonts were pronounced to be very good by ladies present and the specimens brought away, though fallew off considerably were satisfactorily worked (except the Supants work. The Infants might have been classed as good if their object Lessons & occupations had liken as sales factory as their reading The school so classed as Good. Hyabetto Soulshy, Cl.

313 1887 35 to Needework taken this morning and the morning lessons takew this afternoon 23 surrage for the week 65 25th Ordinary school works. 28th The Beelt wisited this morning and tok owision I for Scripture 29th Average for the week 62. by 3rd Needlework taken in the Standards bok moning & afternoon. 5th School closed for Harvest Holiday Boko examined by The Treasurer, and accounts settled up Sept. 19th School re-specied after a vacation of size weater -21st Miss Amass assistant ) away ill today Lessons taken this afternoon instead of Nerdlework. 23th Average for the week 68. 20th Meso Amars still away ill. 28" Us Archer with a lady visited the school this afternoon 29th Continued het. 30 Average for the weater 61

314 3rd Miss Amass returned to school oday The Rector visited this morning and took Division I for scripture Ordinary school work throughout the weile The Rector writed the morning Average for the week by The Rector visited this morning Received a pail for children to wash their hands in 14th Very stormy days poor attendance Conceptence. The Bector visited this morning Average for the week 64 17th The Rector might this morning & Gold Division I for feripture 2101 Ordinary school works throughout the works Average 64 24th Wat morning - only 52 in altendance 25" The How. Mrs Lowther and Min Male. Lowsher visited the school this afternood Weather very web throughout the 's wery port attendance. Average for the wret, 56

315 1887. Oct. 31 st Many of the children away picking acom Nor 3rd Very stormy - only 44 in attendance The Rector visited this morning and took Division I for Scripture. The She Ractor winted this morning and she Same sutry as posterday ghe School visited by all the Managers this morning & books iscanned. 11th Scripture guese to whole of Standards as Class Lessow today 15th The Real for the week 59. 15th The Rector visited this morning. 16th Miss Reade sent down a box of Achitedural hicks for the Sufauts loday -18th The Rector visited this morning and took Division I for Scripture. Average for the week 55. 21st The Rector visited due morning and took tursion I for Scripture Colonel & Miss Barlow visited the second this afternoon.

316 The Rector visited this morning nr. 23 rd Mrs Forlies stayed in school this afternoon 25 % for two hours. Average for the week 59 Dec. 2 -The Rector visited three times this week & gave the Scripture Lessow to Durision T Ordinarii School work throughout the week. Average for the week 62 5th School closed for a week on account 921 of the illues of Mistress. 12to School taken today by the Recla and assistant Jeacher! 16 the The Rector has assisted in school Shronghout the week. Average for the week 48 19th Terry poor attendance ou account of the suow. 20th The REctor visited the school this morning with the Treasurer. 23rd Aver ge for the week -9 School closed for Christmas holidays.